
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@indianriver.gov   

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  April 30, 2024 

Project Name:  Trans Florida Rail Trail Boardwalk Repairs 

Bid Number: 2024045 

Bid Opening Date: May 10, 2024 
      

This addendum is being released to provide meeting minutes and to modify bid documents.  
 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid may be 
declared non-responsive.  
 
Modifications to Bid Documents: 
Updated bid form 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Who determines if siderails need to be replaced? 

 
If the attached hardware is compromised or siderails are broken the Project Manager will provide approval. 
A line item has been added to the bid form. 

  
2. What is the load rating of the boardwalks?  

 
Not recommended to use heavy equipment on the boardwalks. Materials to be hauled in and out 
by hand, golf cart or small UTV. 

  
3. Can the trail be closed to the public during construction? 

 Yes. 

  
4. Can trucks drive down the trail to access the boardwalks? 
 Trucks can use the trail to the western most part of Boardwalk #1, no further. 
  

5. Does Boardwalk #2 need to be leveled from the tree that pushed it up?  
 Yes. 
  

6. How do you want the level transition done? Concrete, asphalt, or ramping the wood at the ends? 
 Asphalt. 
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Bid Form 

Project Name: Trans Florida Rail Trail Boardwalk Repairs 
 

Bid #: 2024045 

Bid Opening Date and Time: May 10, 2024 2:00 P.M. 

Bid Opening Location: Purchasing Division 
1800 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

 
The following addenda are hereby acknowledged: 
 

Addendum Number  Date 
   

   

   

   

 
In accordance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and requirements, the Bidder offers the following:  
 

Item – Standard Decking Total Price 

Boardwalk #1 repairs $ 

Boardwalk #2 repairs $ 

Boardwalk #3 repairs $ 

Permits $ 

Siderail replacement (if 
needed) 

Quantity Unit Price 
$ 

160 /LF 

Total $ 

 

Alternative – Non Slip Total Price 

Boardwalk #1 repairs $ 

Boardwalk #2 repairs $ 

Boardwalk #3 repairs $ 

Total $ 

 
Project completion time after receipt of “Notice to Proceed” or PO:  __________________DAYS 
 


